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History of Philosophy Quarterly
Nicholas Rescher, Editor

October 6, 1983

Professor Jose' Ferrater Mora
Department of Philosophy
Bryn Mawr College

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010

Dear Jose'

It gives me pleasure to be able to notify you that we are
prepared to accept for publication your paper entitled "Ortega
y Gasset" Because of backlog, some fifteen months must pass
before publication of your paper. You will receive proofs
some five months before publication.

With good wishes,

Sincerely yours,

Nicholas Rescher

/cmr

Department of Philosophy ® University of Pittsburgh a Pittsburgh, PA 15260
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